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Union Mining Company House 
Moran town 
Private 

ca.1918 

The Union Mining Company House is located east of Route 36 in 
Morantown. The rectangular one story building is four bays wide 
and one deep. It rests on a high stone foundation. 

The Union Mining Company House was built by John Spatiro circa 
1918. The house was built with material salvaged from several 
similar buildings built to house miners at the Union Mining Company's 
112, or "Keeley" Mine. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Union Mining Company House is 1ocated west of Route 36 in Morantown. 
The rectangu1ar building is four bays wide and one story tall. Tne facade faces 
northwest. Wa11 construction is frame with board and batten siding which is 
partially covered with insul brick tar paper. The bui1ding rests on a high stone 
rubb1e foundation. The gabled roof is covered with tar paper. 

An offset porch on the facade has a shed hood supported by simple brackets. 
A variety of windows includes six over one and two over two light pegged sashes. 
An offset entrance on the facade includes a door of two panels and two lights. 
An offset entrance on the southeastern elevation includes a four panel door. 
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The village of Morantown was built up early in the twentieth 
century around the Union Mining Company's Union #2 mine which was 
popularly known as the "Keeley Mine." (Johnson Interview) A large 
part of the village's population was composed of Italian immigrants 
who arrived in the George's Creek mining region shortly after the turn 
of the century. (Carney Interview) They were housed in "shanties" 
constructed by the Union Mining Company. When the Keeley Mine closed 
in 1922 most of the Italian miners moved to Eckhart (Johnson and Carney 
interviews) 

The Union Mining Company House was built by Mr. John Spatiro 
around 1918. Although the house retains the basic configuration of the 
company houses~ it was constructed of material salvaged from several 
company houses. (Johnson November Interview) 
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Interview with Mrs. Alice Carney, Mount Savage, 4/2/81. 

Interviews with Mr. Newt Johnson, Morantown, 10/27/80 and 11/6/80. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officiilly created 
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared ror information 
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